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Ha'!EuEI C. Sarda

From:
Sent:
Te:

HMiraw Dave < niravdave@arvindcorrotech cams
22 June 20231205
Satyam Pafiwal

Ce: sales@arvindcorrotech.com; 'Kamlesh Prajapati; Rajat Pallav Singh; Meeraj fagadish
Tewari; Rajgopal . Sarda; Shankaranand Mishra; Girra) sharan Sharma; Tarun Bansal

Subject: RE: ENQUIRY FOR CAUSTIC AMD ACIDIC FUME EXTRACTION/SCRUBEING SYSTEM

Dear Sir,

Eindky find below respanse for each point:

1, Please share the full process chart of the system.
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2. Toshare complete BOM including Mechanical and Electrical items related to equipment.
The scrubbing system will have below items:

=  Connecting duct
» Header Duct
» 5 Bend Piece
¢  Serubber shell
o Pall ring section
& In built water tank
Self-cleaning PP nozzles
Re circulating vertical Pump
o pH meter conneaction
¢ Demister
*  Chimney
# MFD

o o



3. The proposed 75HP motor/blower for Caustic Tank Is big. To share the design detalls of the system for
chaosing the same.

CFM is calculated as per the opening of the tanks and as per the pressure drops during the system, the
water column is calculated. Once the CFM B water calumn is finalized, the HP is selected for the

system and as per the size of the tanks and no. of tanks, the proposed system Is suitable and sufficient.

4. The proposed 120HP motar/blower for Caustic Tank is big. Te share the design details of the system
for choosing the same.

This system is for 2 anodizing and 1 colouring tanks. CFM is calculated as per the opening of the tanks
and as per the prassure drops during the system, the watar column is calculated. Once the CFM &
water column is finalized, the HP is selected for the system and as per the size of the tanks and no. of
tanks, the proposed system Is sultable and sufficient,

Best Regards,

Mirav Dave
Ainvind CORROTECH LTD

Plobile: +91 99738 801919

Email: piravdave@@ardindeotiolech com

Wb www anvindcorratech, com

Address: Block No. 188, Chancharwadi, Vasana Vilage, Sarkhej-Bavla Rosd
Changodar, Ahmedabad 382 213, Gujaral, India

Supplisrs Of High Quality Hot Dip Galvanizing Plants, Polypropyléns Process Tanks, Fumae Extraction Systems and Storage Tanks

From: Satyam Paliwal [mailto:ssatyam paliwal@jindalaluminium.com]

Sent: 15 June 2023 06:528 PM

To: Nirav Dave <niragvdave@arvindcorrotech.comz

Ce: sales@arvindcorrotech .com; 'Kamlesh Prajapati’ <sales2 @arvindcorrotech,com>; Rajat Pallav Singh
<rajatsingh@ jindataluminium, com>; Nearaj Jagadish Tewari <neeraj@jindalaluminium.com=; Rajgopal C. Sarda
<rajgopal@jindalaluminium.coms; Shankaranand Mishra <smishra@jindalaluminium.comz; Girraj shara n Sharma
=girraj.sharma@ijindalaluminium.com>; Tarun Bansal <tarun.bansal@jindalaluminium.coms

Subject: Re: ENCUIRY FOR CAUSTIC AND ACIDIC FUME EXTRACTION/SCRUBBING SYSTEM

Cear Mr, Miray,

Thanks for sharing the technical details. We have reviewed the same and given seme remarks.
Attached file with remarks far your review. Please go through the same and share the updated techno
commercial offer.

1. Please share the full process chart of the system.
2. Toshare complete BOM Including Mechanical and Electrical items related to equipment -
3. The proposed 75HP motor/blower for Cauwstic Tanlk is big, To share the design details of £he system for

choosing the same.
2



4. The propased 120HF motor/blower for Caustic Tank is big, To share the design details of the system
for choosing the same.

CC:- Mr. Rajgopal, Please discuss with party for further process against indent 01230600875,

Warm Regards

Satyam Paliwal

Deputy Manager - Projects
M: +91 9305-291-358 |

@ ﬁ G @ e lindalaluminigen, com

From: Nirav Dave <piravdave@arvindcorrotech. com:s

Sent: Monday, May 29, 2023 4:48 PM

To: Satyam Paliwal <salyam_paliwal@jindalaluminium.comz

Cc: sales@arvindcorrotech.com <sales@arvindcorrotech.com>; “*Kamlesh Prajapati’ <sales?d @arvindcorrotech.coms;
Rajat Pallav Singh <rajatsingh@jindalaluminium.com>, Neeraj fagadish Tewarl sneeraj@jindalaiuminium.com=; Rajgopal
C. 3arda <rajgopal @i ndalaluminium.camz; Shankaranand Mishra <smishra@jindalaluminiem. cem>; Girraj sharan
Sharma <girraj.sharma@jindalaluminium.come

Subject: RE: ENQUIRY FOR CALSTIC AND ACIDIC FUME EXTRACTION/SCRUBBING SYSTEM

Diear Sir,
Greetings from Arvind Corrotech Ltd.

We thank vou far your valuable inguiry, Please find altached techno commercial offer for your required Fume Exhaust
systern. Also kindly tind attached photograph of the tank manufactured by us for your kind reference, Ple ase feal free to
contact the undersigned for any further query/ discussion.

Hope to have a long term business relationship with your esteemed organization.
Best Regards,

Mirav Dawe
Arvind CORROTECH LTD

Mobile: +91 95786 80191

Email; niravdave@arvindoormobech.com
Web: www arvindcorrotech.com

3 Autdress) Block Mo, VSE, Chancharwadl, Yasana Vilage, Sarkhej-Bavla Road, Changodar,
Anmedibad 382 213, Gujarat, india

Suppiiers OF High Quality Hot Dip Galvanizing Plants, Polypropylene Process Tanks, Fume Extraction Sysiems and Storape Tanks

From: Nirav Dave [mailio:niravdave@arvindcorrotech .com|
Sent: 26 WMay 2023 12:46 PR
To: Satyam Paliwal' <satyam. paliwal Bjindalaluminivm.conm=

3



Ce: 'sales@arvindeorrotech.com' <sales@arvindcorrotech coms; ‘Kamlesh Prajapatl’ <sales? @arvindcorrotech.coms;
‘Rajat Pailav Singh' =rajatsingh@jindalaluminium.com>; 'Neeraj lagadish Tewari' <ngera@|indalaluminium.com>;
'Majgopal C. Sarda’ <rajgopal@iindalaluminium,com>; "“Shankargnand Mishra® <smishra@jindala luminiurm.com=; 'Girraj
sharan Sharma’ <girral sharma @ jindalaluminium coms

Subject: RE: ENQUIRY FOR CAUSTIC AND ACIDIC FUME EXTRACTION/SCRUBBING SYSTER

Dear 3ir,
Thank you for shanng the detalls. We will get back to you soon.
Best Regards,

Mirav Dave
Arvind CORROTECH LTD

Mabile. +31 99786 80131

Email: niravdaveif@arindcomatech.com

Web: www arvindcarrotech.com

Addrass: Block Mo. 198, Chancharwadi, Vazana Village, Sarkhej-Bavia Road,
Changodar, Ahmedabad 382 213, Gujaral, India

Supplters Of High Quality Hot Dip Galvanizing Plants, Polyprapylene Process Tanks, Fume Extraction Systems and Storage Tanks

From: Satyam Paliwal [mailto:satyam. paliwal@|indalaluminium. cem]
Sent: X5 May 2023 10:52 AM

Tot Nirav Dave <plravdave@arvindcorrotech.come

Ce: sales@arvindoorrotech.com; 'Kamlesh Prajapati” <sales? @arvindoorrotech.com=; Rajat Pallav Singh
<rajetsingh@ijindalaluminiym.coms=; Meera] lagadish Tewari <peeraj@iindalaluminium.coms=; Rajpopal C. Sarda
<A opa Eindalaluminium coms; Shankaranand Wishra <smishra @jindalaluminium.com>: Girraj sharan Sharma
<girraj.sharma@iindalaluminiysm,come»

Subject: He: EMCILIRY FOR CAUSTIC AND ACIDNC FUME EXTRACTION/SCRUBBING SYSTEM

Dear Mr, Mirav,
Thanks for your response.

As requested, please find attached reference pictures along with the sketch layout of Tanks with tank size for
vour reference. Only Caustic and Anodizing tanks need to be connected with the scrubber system.

The size of tank is L7800 x W1800 x H1980mm

Fotal tanks to be connected with scrubbing system - SNos (2-Caustic, 2-Anodizing, 1-Electro color)

Space available between tanks - approx. 300mm

Total length of Anodizing line setup - approx. 31mtr

Temperature range for tanks - 25-50degree celcius

Chemicals - Caustic, Sulphuric and Nitric acid.

For any further clarification please contact.

From: Nirav Dave <niravdave@arvindcorrotech.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 9:22 &AM

Ta; Satyam Paliweal <satyvam_paliwal@jindalaluminium.com:=

Ce: salesi@anvindcorrotech.com <sales@anvindcorrotech.coms; ‘Kamlesh Prajapati’ <sal arvindcor A

Rajat Pallav Singh <rajatsingh@jindalaluminium.com>, Neera) lagadish Tewari <nearaj@jindalaluminiun coms; Rajpopal
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C. Sarda <raigopal@jindalaluminium.coms; Shankaranand Mishra csmishra@jindalaluminium.com>; Girraj sharan
Sharma <eirraj.sharma@ jindalaluminium. com>
Subject: RE: ENQUIRY FOR CAUSTIC AND ACIDIC FUME EXTRACTION/SCRUBBING SYSTEM

Dear Sir,

Greetings from ACL

we thank you for the valeable inguiry. please provide below detalls to understand your requirement better and allow ws
share our techna commercial affar:

+ Tank Size: Length X Width X Height (in mm]

= MNo, Of tank to connect with Scrubber:

= Chemical to be neutralized & its concentration:
= Temperature:_

#* FPlant Layout:

Please find attached photograph af scrubbing system installed at various plants. We also provide the enclosure system
to o clients. Attaching the reference photo of the same as well for your understanding,

Best Regards,

| Miray Dave
Arvind CORROTECH LTD

Mobile: +87 SETAG 80781

| Emzil nkavdaveiffanindcormotach.com

Wab www, arvindcomolech, com
| Address: Block Mo, 198, Chenchamwadi, Vasana Vilage, Sarkhe-Bavia Road,
| Changodar, Ahmedabad 382213, Gujarat, india

Supplers OF High Quality Hot Dip Galvanizing Plants, Polyprogylene Process Tanks, Fume Extraction Systems and Storage Tanks

From: Mirav Dave [mailto:niravdave@arvindcorrotech.com|
Sent: 25 May 2023 09:04 AM

To: 'satyam.paliwal @jindalaluminium.com' <satyam.paliwal@jindalalyminium.com=>

......

rajatsinghi@|jindalaluminium. com’ <rajatsingh@jindalaluminium.com=; "neeraj@jindalaluminium com'
«neera|@indalaluminium.com>; "rajgopal @jindalaluminium.com' <fajgopal @ jind alaluminium, coms;
‘smishra@jindalaluminium.com' <smishra @jindalaluminium.com>; 'girraj.sharma@jindalzluminium.com®
<girraj.sharma@ijindalaluminiym. com:=

Subject: RE: EMCUIRY FOR CAUSTIC AND ACIDIC FUME EXTRACTIONSSCRUBBING SYSTERM

Drzar Sir,
Grestings from A d

About Arvind Corrotech

Redefining corrosion technolagy with Innavation & Excellence...

Arvind Corrotech is an industry leader offering full-spectrum galvanization selutions. Our guality-<riven product
portfolie comprises Turnkey Hot Dip Galvanizing Plants, Pulse Fired High-Velocity Furnace, Process Tanks,

Chemical Storage Tanks, Acid Storage Tanks, Water Storage Tanks, Tanks Used in ETP/STP Flants and Pallution
Control Equipment amang others.



We have thrived from the wealth of experience, innovaticn, and excellence-driven solutions. The continued
trust demonstrated by customers from across the globe, including the U.S., Canada, the Middle East, South East
Asia, Africa, and Australia drives us to deliver impeccable solutions.

We take this opportunity to highlight ona of our globally-recognized products HDG Plant, Acid fume extraction

(AFE) systems, Process & Pre Treatment tanks, Acid Storage Tanks, Water Storage Tanks, Tanks Used in
ETP/STP Plants.

Acid/ Chemical/ AFEf Water Storage and Process & Pre Treatment Tanks :
Combining our deep domain expertise with the latest technology, we manufacture an excellence-driven ra nge
of Acid/ Chemical/ Water Storage Tank. The range is manufactured using premium guality Palypropylene {PP)
sheets & HOPE Sheets, Quality is at the core of manufacturing. Subsequently, our product range is recognized
globally far depicting excellent features during the application, including:

& Sturdy design

s ULV, stabilized

*  Durable & long-lasting

«  Withstands harsh weather environment
o Leak-proof

»  Resistant to chemicals

=  Resistant toc corrosion

Driven by the philosophy of "Innovation & Excellence”, we deliver a "Fit and Forget” range of products.
Industry’s first & only German technology inspired, the Butt fusion welding machines combined with our deep
domain expertise enable us to exceed clients' expectations

What makes us stand aut!
=  Exporting to 20+ countries
s Exporting for 05+ Years
w1500+ Clients
*  The product portfolio comprises customized products suitable for elient application
» Participation in 50+ International & numerous Domestic Exhibitions

We are committed to your business! Our collaboration will create a mutually beneficial win-win ecosystem.
Managing your business priorities and exceeding expectations will always remain at the core of our business.
Kindly spare a few minutes to go through the brochure attached for your reference.

Feel free tao share queries|

Loak forward to a positive response!

Eincerely,

Regards,

Mirav Dave
Aorvind CORRCTECHLTD

Mobila: +51 S9786 80191

Ermail: niravdavafarvindoomatech com

Wb whnw, arvindoorrotech com

Addrass: Block Mo 198, Chanchanwvadi, Vasana Village, Sarkhej-Bavia Road,
Changodar, Abhmeadabad 382 213, Gujarat, India

Suppliers Of High Quality Hot Dip Galvanizing Plants, Polypropyiens Process Tanks, Fume Extraction Systems and Stoerage Tanks
B



From: Satyam Paliwal [mailto:satyam. paliwal@jindalalyminiym, com]
Sent: 24,/05,/2023 17:39

To: zal rvi rr h.corm

Ce: Rajat Pallav 5ingh <rajatsingh@jindalaluminium com=; Neera) Jagadish Tewari <neeraj@jindalaluminium.comz;
Rajgopal C. Sarda <@jgopal@jindalalyminium.com>; Shankaranand Mishra <smishra@jindalaluminiym coms; Girraj
sharan Sharma <girraj.sharma @i i lum, coms

Subject: ENQUIRY FOR CAUSTIC AND ACIDIC FUME EXTRACTION/SCRUBBING 5YSTEM
Dear Mr. Kambesh,
Greetings!

As discussed over the phane we introduce ourselves as an Aluminium Extruder named Jindal Aluminium Ltd, Our Head
Office is Based In Bangatore, India.

Presently we are having Anodizing and Powder coating Facility in our manufacturing unit at Bhiwadi, Rajasthan. Here we
require some exhaust solution for Caustic and Acidic Fumes generated during the process,

Please share your profile along with some overview detail of the requested system. Also leel fres to contact the
undersigned for any type of details required by you.

Waiting for your positive response.

Warm Regards

Satyam Paliwal

Deputy Manager - Projects
W +31 9305-291-358 |

@ ﬂ @ @ wiw'w Jindal Aluminivm.com
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Rajgopal C. Sarda

From: DTRA Engineers - Dipole <dipeleindia@gmail.com>

Sent: 16 June 2023 1336

To: Rajgopal C. Sarda

oo raurak@dipoleindia.com; info@dipolemndia com alka@dipoleindia.com; Dipole SALES
Subject: Re: FW: CAG DOCUMENTS

Attachments: Jindal Aluminium Offer for Fume Extractor System 15-06-2023 doowpdf

Dear Mir. Rajgopal,
Greetings from Dipabe India |
Thanks for your enguiry for Fumes Extractors for Anodizing Line and Pretreatment Line.

As discussed with Mr, Raunak Parashar, kindly check the attachment file for its techno-commercial offer and tentative
layout for the same will be sent separately.

Best Regards,

Wikas K
Admin / 5ales

CC: Raunak Sir

DIPCLE® {(www dipohaindia.com)
Factary -

Wiz DTRA ENGINEERS,

554, Modern Industrial Estate,
Bahadurgarh-124507, Harvana. INDIA

Ragd Delhi Office -

WZ-B23/284 BASA| DARA PLUIR,
Mear Bali Magar, Mew Delhi-110015,
Dpp. Ramesh Nagar Metro Statian,
MDA

email- info@dipeleindia.com ;. designi@dipoleinda. com ! dipoleindiaf@gmall.com

Om Thu, Jun 1, 2023 at 1:48 PM Rajgopal O Sarda <rajgopal@ jindalaluminium.coms wrote:

Crear Sir S Madam,

Please find attached CAG format against our chimny order.

Kindly do the needful to process and provide the same for releasing the payment.

Awalting your reply,




DTRA ENGINEERS

554, Modern Industrial Estate, Bahadurgarh, HARYAMNA, INDIA. www . dipeleindia.com

m/s Jindal Aluminlum, Digte:- 15/06/2023
Bhiwadi, Rajasthan. Ref:- DTRA/Q/079/2023
Contoct: 9587023308

Kind Attn - Mr. Rajgopal
Dear Sir,
This refers to the inguiry regarding your requirerment for DIPOLE® Fumes Extractor System.

Baszed on the discussions and based on the data provided by you we are pleased to offer
our most competitive techno commercial; proposal for the samae,

Wae hope this meets your reguirements and we are looking forward to receive positive
response from your end

Thanking you
Yours truly,

For DTRA ENGINEERS,

Eaunak Parashar
Sales Head
Mob. 6-98-111-46522

DIFOLED To o



BASIS OF DESIGN

Product i) Fume Extractor for Anodizing Line Tanks
ii) Fume Extractor for Pre-treatment Line
| Product Name [ Sizes - A il Tank Ancdizing - 7000 x 1400 x 1800 mm (L nw&ﬂ
| aFanks5 L ks ( 2l + 3 Bodizi
i} Tankﬂnﬁ?&q-?ﬂm: 1nm:: 1500 mm [I.:n' H
| 2-Tan 7 et .-':mﬁqd
' Fume Extraction Syéi;m L1|:| Duct on both sides of Tank throughout Length and
tonnected ta Main Suction Duct leading It to Fume
Extractor with Blowers and Exhaust Duct

| Fume Extractor with Water S:rubber

Working of APZEM
ACID FUME SCRUBBER

iy
o
.

1

[
=

= i | ful"ﬂ"‘-;-":ul.'f
Fume Extractlon System = fone Deslgn

Ll o Cernliogal
L onning

Blawuor

SAREE— e SR

For clean and breathable environment around Anodizing Tanks and PT-line Tanks and

ko extract fume generated by process

Comprising of: Lip Duct [ PP Pipes/Frp Coated Duct / Scrubber Unit / Centrifugal

Blower with motor / Exhaust Duct

DIFOLE® -2-



Extraction system will be provided with fume extract exhaust blower, motor, PVC/FRP

stand, internal ducting, damper & controls ducting and other necessary accessories,
Control of the system will

be in main control panel.

Mote =

1. Space for installing this unit will be at Both Sides of Cutting Bed in Length.
2. We considered exhaust duct upto 1000 mm out side of roof level & all ducting will

be fully vertical & cutout in roof & making water tight the roof after ducting will be
in supplier's scope,
3. Wet Scrubber

DIPOLES -3-



PRICE SCHEDULE- Fumes Extractor
Based on preceding “technical specifications’, ‘scope of supply’ , ‘schedule of
exclusions” and Terms of sales’ we offer

T " -
FOR innmzmﬁmmﬁrfﬂﬂifﬁ (Z lanttic +3 Még)
S tem™ - | Gty | RATE[ PRICE RS
fao —
1. | PV FRP Scrubber having Capacity 25000 EEEL_J 1S5et | 5,50,000/-| 5,50,000.00
complete with all associate valves; fitfing, nozzles
L Dia 1800 x Height 3800 mm with 2 HP Pump
2. _’E'_:prly.uf_,F"VE FRP Coated Blower having Capacity | 15et | 2,00,000/- | 2,00,000.00
#"| 25000 CF complate with Base and Anti
~|-vititation Pad — 20 HP Motor .
3. | Suction Lip Duct — 8mm PP Sheet — 4 Tanks B 5et 12,000/- 96,000.00
4, | Supply of PP Duct made with &mm Thickness e -iﬂﬂﬂf- 3,00,000, 00
PP Sheet Ducting dia — 700 mm , 500 mm , 300 100
E mm , Imirm Mt:.'q
5. | Flexible Hose Pipe Duct for Suction Point BSet |  3000/-|  24,000.00 |
6. | Eraction & Commissioning 1,25,000.00
T Coudoo] Paoll WL ey
Rs, Twelve Lakh Ninety Five Thouwsand only. ___,.#"" _Lr ¥

LLEE Any \ariatjon gbove 5%,will ke chargeable -Extra -,

17 o

( ﬁ\“ﬂiﬂﬁd

>

g&wk
> ;.

DIFOLE®R
T ffﬂﬂ:‘é,‘f

Crid gt

dhe CAT colldidior
ﬁé}, Lol e [enids .

:;‘tH:'T%: Wj»{

pr o

— (1| [ountlafion- Ih. =CFPE"
FOR PT Line = Chromotizing (2-Tanks)— {M;E— —7 WL .{1{"51?
SF. Item | oty RATE /RS
a8 rr— - ———
Scrubber having Capacify 12000 CFM | 1 5et
completewith all associate valves, Titing, nozzles .
- Dia 1000 x Height 3000 mm with 1 HP Pum i
T supply-of PVC FRP Baated Blower having Capacity | 1 Set
# [12000 CEM- completéwith Basednd Anti
| Vibration Pad - 10 HP M e m/
3. | Suction Lip Duct = Bmm PP Sheet= 2 Tanks 8,000, - 32,000.00v
4. | Supply of PRBTct made with mm Thigkn 80 sq. 3000/- | 2,40,000.00 }
|| PP Sheet Bucting dia - 700 mm , 500 mm hitr i
5. | Flexible Hose Pipe Duct for SuctjorPoint "‘\\ 8 Set 3000/- |—" za,ﬂnu.m}*/f
6. | Erection & Commissioning ™~ L | _I5-80000 \
= T S|
Rs. Eight Lakh Ninety Six Thousand only. e o ‘j(aH .
*** Any Variation above 5% will be chargeable -Extra s Q _"‘ﬁ N fj
k= |
FREIGHT - Extra - As actual / G5T@18% . o
. e P Cawdic ks
4 (75 KM e T (s

Apu ks

5@?&*{79?/ Sk be



2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALES

The quoted prices from our works,

GST ! Extra as Given below or as applicable at the time of di;p;t.:h
For all Goods Supplies - 168 %
For All 5ervices of ERC - 18 %

Freight: Telwsenmitotomesseapet— O — T BidP

| e e

Erection &Commissioning: H-Etunfed— _.-ll_a"u'.. ﬂ (] {:;::'.!d I-II'_I F-;'; e .
Ducﬂng.a-Eﬂe-ﬁt-Etuper@HEBT‘-ptrfq-mﬁ

Packing: NIL L—

Inspection: IF necessary, the goods will be offered for visual inspection only at aur works/our
supglier's works, The date of inspection will be intimated by us abowt 10 days in advance and
confirmed by yvou accordingly. If inspection is not carried out on the date so advised, we shall
be free to dispatch the consignment as per terms of dellvery.

FE s

B

| Delivery:  fe% e
| Material dispatch: 8- er recaipt of confirm arder with advance,

Erection & Commissioning, 3-4 weeks after handeover of the site for erection work,
Unloading and safe possession of materials at the site is the responsibility of the buyer.
Boardirg And Lodging In Client Scope

:

supply: 0% amount of order value shall be made along-with the firm order, 50% of order
value plus 100% of takes and duties would be made against Performa irepice on pro rata Basis
before dispatch, 10% shall be payable after successful erection —s- P P} ﬁ'

| 10

Validity: Our offer shall remain valid for a period of 30 days from the date of offer

Jurisdiction: All the contracts between purchaser & ourselves are deemed 1o be entered at
Haryana and therefore subject to jurisdiction of civil court in Haryana

14
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h expms@ﬁndeﬂ If owr lability & admitted.
. Euught mpnnents such ai motorn, pumps, Burners, eto, a
b[ﬂ-’i -EI"T‘% -Eﬂt of guarantee given to us by respective :'.ul:lpflers-
%70’{) lj})ll e |'_'|-|-E|I'|I;_ Is cnmﬁ_ﬁlnned by ufk‘u‘age tian cam’h&umﬁ f
g_ ald n-:: alter e made :;ﬂd.d)a ot our :n&
h

Pla
#g P hasgr, as per o s it
i any cﬁxﬁ!‘w‘t 'k r!ﬂmam: 8 Il b free te semd
b
a\.?lﬂ‘{ afgdkin to |:|r n',.' téﬁ!lﬂl‘l.lf udiﬁcatlmﬁ&% m

Warrantly
a.  All our equipments ara L!mmughi'.- tested betore dispatch and theretore can be dependod
for long troukble Tree service. We undertake to miake good, by replacement or repair,
Q\s arising out of faulty design, mater rkrm uding those dus to

nd LE-EIE wiéhm 15 moanths of the date of dis from the date of

haver s earlier, providing that if we do so M
which cmﬁplamt iz made, must be dispatched from the purehaser's site to our

at'the expenselpf purchaser. tzn be entertained under this claws

will ba valid subject to:

r|1‘|r'|
rsonmel of the

-:rperated and I C n';_,]I
. In case of
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